

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

1 State of Arkansas
2 86th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2007
4

As Engrossed: H3/15/07

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 2394

5 By: Representative Rosenbaum
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO AMEND CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE HOME
9 SCHOOL LAW; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
10

Subtitle

11 AN ACT TO AMEND CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF
12 THE HOME SCHOOL LAW.
13
14
15
16

17 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
18

19 *SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 6-15-501 is amended to read as follows:*
20 *6-15-501. Definition.*

21 *As used in this subchapter, ~~unless the context otherwise requires,~~*
22 *"home school" means a school ~~primarily conducted~~ provided by ~~parents~~ a parent*
23 *or legal ~~guardians~~ guardian for ~~their~~ his or her own ~~children~~ child.*
24

25 /s/ Rosenbaum
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

